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 Montagu Evans LLP 
5 Bolton stret 
London 
W1J 8BA  

Application Ref: 2014/4628/P 
 Please ask for:  Gideon Whittingham 

Telephone: 020 7974 5180 
 
24 September 2014 

 
Dear  Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 
 
Approval of Details Granted 
 
Address:  
39-45 Gray's Inn Road  
London  
WC1X 8PR 
 
Proposal: 
Details of condition 11 (details of ventilation scheme) pursuant to granted permission 
reference 2013/3231/P dated 06/11/13.  
Drawing Nos: Daikan - R410A refrigeration systems  - For refrigeration, heating and cooling 
(pages 1-8),\Plant Noise Assessment Report 20447/PNA1 Revision 2, prepared by Hann 
Tucker Associates, dated 15 July 2014, A_PL_140715_001, 13598/100. 
 
The Council has considered your application and decided to grant permission subject to the 
following condition(s): 
 
Informative(s): 
1 You are reminded that conditions 4, 6, 10,  14, 16  are outstanding and requires 

details to be submitted and approved. 
 
In dealing with the application, the Council has sought to work with the applicant in a 
positive and proactive way in accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the National 
Planning Policy Framework. 
 



   

 Page 2 of 2 2014/4628/P 

You can find advice about your rights of appeal at: 
 
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/appeals/guidance/guidancecontent 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Ed Watson 

Director of Culture & Environment 


